

Santhosh R, Product Designer

Bangalore, India

- +91 9944971950 M Sa
 - Santhosh.r6741@gmail.com
- in www.linkedin.com/in/santhoshr23

Objective

"To leverage my creative design skills and user-centric approach to craft intuitive and visually compelling user experience that drive engagement and satisfaction for clients and end-users"

Projects worked on

School of Accelerated Learning

Senior Pulse

(24 Hours, Solo Project)

"Senior Pulse" is a health and wellness app meticulously crafted to empower seniors with intuitive features aimed at enhancing their overall well-being and promoting a healthier lifestyle."

Tour-G (Travel Booking App)

(1 Week, Team Project)

"A versatile travel app "Tour-G" offering travelers a personalized, hassle-free journey with features for itinerary planning, real-time recommendations, and memorable experiences worldwide."

Google Drive Web Redesign

(4 Week, Team Project)

"We identified missing features on Google Drive, like theme customization, TravelWise AI, access control, and security issues. My role focuses on website redesign through a UI/UX approach, based on research findings."

Pinterest App Redesign

(4 Week, Team Project)

"Our goal is to grasp the UX process, empathize with users, identify pain points, and enhance user retention and engagement in the Pinterest app through redesign. I contributed by conducting research and creating new screens with UX tools and UI principles."

Few other solo projects like **X**(Formerly known as twitter), **Rail Roadies** (Public transport app), **Smart Ease** (Smart Home app) and **Notion** (Web Redesign).

Tools Known

Figma, Adobe Illustrator, Photoshop, MS Word, SAP HANA

Work Experience

Ashok Leyland- (GAT)	Dec 2021 - Dec 2022
Engine Assembly and Engine Testing Executive	
Okinawa Motors- (Intern) Vehicle Service Assistant	Nov 2020 - Dec 2020
Elite Groups- (Intern) Vehicle Dynamics	Aug 2020 - Sep 2020

Education

Product Design

School of Accelerated Learning	Jun 2023 - Jan 2024
B.E Mechanical Eng.	Aug 2017 - Sep 2021
The Oxford College of	
Engineering	

Skills

Design Skills

UI/UX Design, Design thinking, User Research, Brainstorming, User Flow, Information Architecture, Wireframing, Prototyping, Usability testing, Mockups, Visual Design, Typography, Storytelling.

Soft Skills

Problem Solving, Adaptive, Effective Communication, Resilience, Leadership, Strategic Thinking, Adaptability, Active Listening, Attention to trends, Team Player, User centered mindset.

